From: Rebecca Murray

o I
Subject: RE: LGOIMA parking enforcement information

Date: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 11:09:00 am
Attachments: image001.ipg

Kia ora-

| write about your LGOIMA request received 20 August 2024 for parking enforcement information.
Please find below the answers to your questions raised.
1. How many parking enforcement breaches were issued in the last financial year?
35,806
2. Please advise the value of revenue collected from these parking enforcement breaches?

$2,044,115
Please note that some of the issued infringements may be contested by the customer, the infringement
may be waived or some infringements may not be paid which may impact the total revenue amount.

Ka mihi

Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 03 4774000 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

rror:

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 1:42 pm
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject:

Hello
Can | please make the following OIA request ?

1. How many parking enforcement breaches were issued in the last financial year?
2. Please advise the value of revenue collected from these parking enforcement breaches?

If there is a charge for this LGOIMA request, please advise the charge.

Regards









